Shippingport, PA 15077-0004

November 9, 1984
NDTNSM: 1250

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
License Fee Branch

Washington, DC 20555

Reference: Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit No. ]

Docket No, 50-334, License No. DPR-66
License Amendment Application 94 Fee

Gentlemen:

This letter forwards a check for $150,00 due as payment of a License
amendment application fee payable pursuant to 10 CFR 170,

Proposed Change
Request No. 94 was forwarded under separate cover, dated October 8, 1984,

Very trily yours,

K. D, Grada, Manager
Nuclear Safety
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November 19, 1984

NOTE TO: Jim McKnight, Document Control Desk, Room 016
FROM: Lizense Fee Management Branch, ADM
SUBJECT: PROCESSING LETTERS WITH CHECKS RECEIVED DIRECTLY BY
THE LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH
Please process the enclused letter under the applicable docket and
give the following distribution under code MOO8:
Original of 1tr to Regulatory Docket File

Action Cy w/check to W, 0. Miller, LFMB (AR2015)
3 cys to applicable Branch of DL

1 to LPDR

1 to PDR
I am retaining the check and the following information is for your
records.

Check No. : 461787

Amount : $150

Date: 11-1-84

Ltr. Date: 11-9-84

Applicant: Duquesne Light Company

Docket No: 50-334

Plant: Beaver Valley |
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License Fee Management Branch
0ffice of Administration

Thanks for your cooperation.

Enclosure:



